From: Gary Lutin
To: Kevin C. Gallagher

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 6:13 PM
Subject: Your view of demand requirements

Mr. Gallagher -

Thank you for your letter, which | saw after sending my own letter asking about your intent to
respond.

Please tell me specifically what you consider to be deficient about the form and manner of the
demand, so that | can make any appropriate revisions. Regarding the purpose of the demand, |
will of course also welcome your explanation of what you consider to be proper or improper.

-GL

Gary Lutin

Lutin & Company

575 Madison Avenue, 10th Floor
New York, New York 10022

Tel: 212-605-0335

Email: gl@shareholderforum.com

————— Original Message -----

From: Gallagher, Kevin

To: Gary Lutin

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 5:49 PM

Subject: RE: Information about director responses to Forum questions

Please see the attached response to your letter to LeRoy T. Carlson, Jr. dated June 24, 2009.

From: Gary Lutin [mailto:gl@shareholderforum.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 9:13 AM

To: Timmer, Liz

Cc: Gallagher, Kevin

Subject: Information about director responses to Forum questions

Mr. Carlson -

As indicated in the attached letter, | will welcome your suggestions to provide the information
required by shareholders as efficiently as possible.

-GL

Gary Lutin

Lutin & Company

575 Madison Avenue, 10th Floor
New York, New York 10022

Tel: 212-605-0335

Email: gl@shareholderforum.com
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